Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Bennie-WZTan@aig.com

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: 84248791545G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBF 5133L AND SKT
8676L ON 14/03/2018

Attachments: Re: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SKT8676L & GBF5133L ON 14.03.2018 *** LKK

REF - CC3/AIG18004985/hs3
Your Ref: 84248791545G
Our Ref: CC3/A1G18004985/hs3
Dear Bennie,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBF 5133L AND SKT 8676L ON 14/03/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that both Insured and Third Party claimant had reached a private settlement. Please see attached
email from TP repairer and amended TP GIA report.

As such, we will proceed to cancel this matter since no survey has been done yet.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

m B Suve tha Earth Print only when necessary’

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including.any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



H. As a result of the accident, the vehicle driven by the Drivef, $KTA676L has been damaged
{“Damaged Vehicle").

nl. The Driver is authorised to acton the behalf of the legal vehicle owner (“Owner”), of which
the vehicle is the pamaged Vehicle.

Iv. Based on the forgoing. the Driver, Other Party and the Workshop (“Pastins”) are willing to
enter into this private settiement agreement t“meement'), subject to the following

CLAUSES

1. Conditions

1.1 The Parties agree that the Claimant shall ensure that the Damaged vehicle is repaired under
following clauses in this Agreement.

1.2 The Damaged vehicle shall be repaired at the Workshop.

13 The repair cost of the Damaged vehide shall be borne by the Other Party oF the Workshop.

1.4  The Damaged vehicle shall be brought back to a satisfactory condition, where there are no
visible or aperational damages from the Accident.

1.5 The Damaged Vehicle shail be returned to the Driver of the Ownerina reasonable
timeframe.

1.6  The passenger side mirror shall be replaced with ariginal parts from the Damaged Vehicle
manufacturer on the Damaged Vehicle.
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Driver at Lentor Avenue hefore the

The Other Party has beenin a vehicular accident with the
f 1.403470034, 103.827428 0n

ramp to SLE (CTE/T PE), with the approximate coordinates 0
the 14 March 2018 at 0919 ("Mddent’).

A N EEM
15 March 2018
THE PARTIES
[ Cindy Yee Lin Lin (“Driver”) Ong Eng Chye (“Other Party”) Chye Seng Huat Motor- Spray Painting J
i Service (*Workshop”)
NRIC Number | 576311868 NRIC Number UEN Number 26012300E
Address Block 723 Address Registered 1 Kakl Bukit Avenue 6
Yishun Street 71 Address #01-44
#04-161 Autchay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 760723 Singapore 417883
Phone +65 96915029 Phone +65 97375070 Phone +65 67447472
Vehicle SKT8BT76L Vehicle GBF5133L
Number Plate Number Plate
Vehicle Model | BMW 528i vehicle Model | Toyota DYNA
WHEREAS




AND IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties and the Qwner

counterparts af! and any of which shall be considered one and the same instroment.

Driver

Name: Cindy Yee LinLin
NRIC Numbar: 576311868

Other Party

Name: Ong Eng Chye
NRIC Number:

Workshop

Name:

Title:

/

Name: Yee Nee HONg L

IlIE!C number: SO806619A

Privete Settament Agreernent
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CONFIDENTIAL

NOTICE OF COMPLIANCE

This is to confirm that mmmhLﬂ}lﬁm NRIC/FIN No.:

$]493359Z has reported to the Police a non-injury traffic accident which occurred at

Lentor Avenue_on 14/03/2018 at 0930 hus involving the following vehicles:
133
2 if this accident was reported to the Police within 24 hours of its occurrence, A

then he/she has complied with Sec 84(2) of the Road Traffic Act, Cap 276.

31 3« WP

387 HOUGANG AVE 7
S GAPORE Pt

TEL N Z5IN R

Rank/Name of lssuing Officer: Chua zj

Date: 14/03/2018 Time: 191908
S/D Ref: 46 Police Post/Unit: HOUGANG NPP
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Should there be any loss of personal effects (CashCard, etc.} during the repair at the

16
waorkshop, the Workshop or the Other Party shall be held responsible and pay for
compensation 10 the Driver or the Owner.

2- 1Y S s H.

21 The workshap shall acknowledge receipt of the Damaged vehicle by putting his Initials
and/for his company stamp on this Agreement.

2.2 fFrom the point the Damaged Vehicle has been handed over to the Waorkshop till the Driver
or Owner acknowledges receipt of the pamaged Vehicle return, the vehicle shall be under
the responsibility of the Workshop and the Other Party.

3.  Termination

3.1 This Agreement may be terminated by the Driver or the Owner with one (1} day notice to
the parties if the Driver or Owner wishes to dismiss the matter of the Accident and the
aftermath.

4 Miscgiigneous

31  Apersonwhoisnotd party or the Owner in this Agreement shall have no right to enforce
any of its terms. The Driver or the Owner shall be entitied to assign or subcontrack this
Agreement (in whole or in part} to any affiliate(s} of the Driver or the Client.

32  The Agreement contalns the entire Agreement between the Parties, including the Ownes,
relating to the subject matter thereof and shall supersede any and all prior offers, proposals,
agreements and undertakings, whether oral or in Writing, express o¥ implied.

33  Shouldany provision of the Agreement be dectared void or non-enforceable, such
declaration shall not affect the rest of this contract which shall be fully valid and
enforceable, in this case, the Parties, including the Owner, shall negotiate in good faith in
order to replace the provision declared void or unenforceable with 2 new provision which
preserves the original intention of the Parties, including the Owner.

3.4 All notices shall be sent jn writing to the addresses set forth at the head of the Agreement or
to such other addresses as either Party may notify to the other Party.

5. Law snd Jurisdiction

5.3  The Agreement shall be governed by the applicable Laws of Singapore. Any dispute arising
out of or in connection with the Agreement shalt be settled by the Courts of Singapore.

Private Satiament Agreement
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